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Ti. Department of the Navy is committed tc the
devEiopm-nt o; a "total force" ersonr.Ul anageent system wich
W1! enrable it to aore etfectively contzol iprscnnei
:-esources--civilian and military, active and reserve--from
r.cruitn 1,nt to retirŽement. Tnk Bureau ot Naval Perscr.uel is
evh!noiiq unr autoiated systemu ralled the Avai;ced Information
y.tmt-m to -. siSit i th. 3 objec e. This syste is interded to

provide a rzmcte, interactive rocessing caFability, hic', is
xpected to Le a substantial iprcvemeiJt over the current

Ldtch-processinq-criented system. Findings/corlclusicns. As of
eltt.ser 3, 1977, the system was being dveicped and

implemeintea withont an dequate lcng-tange lan. he proposed
ucqradinq cr complut*r equipment was fuc!nd to te unwarranted c
t hj~ {rs;,+n t w; anc, atnouqh cns,-lidaticn cf the Bureau's
capabiliir-s adppared sound, locating these ca.ailities in Nw
rle ns, as proposed, wcuid involve cr- anagerjal ad

tecihnical iss thain would locating them at the Bureau's
.ccrut- r c:-st.:r in Wsnii.gto. .C., rC,, d wculd e cre cstly.
ur u fici-i ccilxured iii these ctservticns and agreed to

su;l:i d vo<lcpmient of z.w system odu. s until an adequate
±cpu-rinaqt pln is deveioped, to continue to cerate on its
curr t co)put rs withcut iterim upgrading until competitively
ricu c' jUi uin t i.- availa3le, and to considcL cnsolsdating

2oi;ut^-r :icl. lties ii. Wdshingtor. rather than ew Crieans.
.iccoi'c:d t:o avy dCata, diiso. revised develcpment etcrt ili
cost LDO'l .3 million les than the propcsed iterim ugrading

n tn-. cc..cl.L tirn ct crputer capabilitie r. ieh Crleans.
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co B-149685 21 NOV 1977

The Honorable Charles B. Pecyv
United States Senate

Dear Senator Percy:

This is in response to your July 27, 1977, request for
our consideration of a letter concerning the difficulties of
U3M, Inc., a minority-owned small business, in obtaining Gov-
ernment contracts. UBM has been attempting to obtain Govern-
ment contracts and promote the interests of minority firms
in the construction management, construction consultant, and
value engineering fields, areas in which UBM claims expertise.

We et with headquarters officials and reviewed some con-
tract files at the Veterans Administration (VA) and the'Gen-
eral Services Administration--agencies that award these kinds
of contracts. In four contract awards that we revie.wed, we
found that UBM scored relatively low as to its qualifications
to perform the work involved. VA and General Services small
and minority business representatives informed us that they
have no formal programs for set-asides or section 8(a) assist-
ance tc small and minority firms in these fields.

VA's VIEWS

UBM identified VA as the worst offender in terms of being
nonresponsive to UBM attempts to obtain a contract. We there-
fore rviewed VA's files relating to three "Commerce Business
Dai' iotices to which UBM responded. These notices, pub-
list February 7, 1977, concerned value engineering serv-
ices :f ed firms were requested to siuit a statement
of qua. s to VA for evaluation. The following chart
illustrdL, evaluation scores for those firms that re-
sponded, a Lth UBM's score position.

catement of Qualification Scores for
Vaue gineering Services--

Number of Range Rank of
Solici- responses of UBM's score
tation evaluated scores UBM, Inc. (highest to lowest)

A 21 116-204 128 18
B 14 146-191 153 12
C 10 125-174 132 9

PSAD-78-13
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A VA official on the Architect-Engineer Selection Board, which
evaluates and scores these statements of qualifications, in-
for;ned us that on the basis of submitted information, BM is
not one of the more qualified firms in this competitive field.
He also said that this selection board has idicated ts will-
ingness to discuss with UBM the strengths and weaknesses of its
qualifications.

Accordina to VA officials, VA has no formal program, such
as small business set-asides or section 8(a) procurements, in
the fields of value engineering services or construction con-
sulting and management because they believe tiat such programs
would be contrary to the Brooks Act (Public Law 92-582). The
Brooks Act, enacted in 1972, establish. Federal policy regard-
ing competition in the selection of firms and individuals to
perform architectural, engineering, and related services for
the Federal Government. The act provides that the agency head
shall negotiate a csntract with the best qualified firm. VA,
however, is currently reconsidering its policy cncerning set-
asides in licht of our October 14, 1976, ecision (B-129707)
which states thav the Brooks Act does not preclude small busi-
ness set-asides.

VA is interested in encouraging join- ventures with min-
ority firms. It is develop ng plans to put this policy into
effect and will notify the public in this regard when its new
policy becomes operational. Most likely, a scoring adjustment
factor will be included in the evaluation for such joint ven-
tures, according to a VA official.

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION'S VIEWS

A General Services official informed us that over 90 per-
cent of the approximately 35 construction management contracts
awarded since 1971 have been awarded to medium- and large-si.-e
firms having gross receipts over $7 million. He indicated that
smalle firms may have difficulties in competing for construc-
tion management contracts because they (1) lack qualifying ex-
perience and (2) may not have sufficient capital to sustain
the cost of submitting proposals estimated to be from $5,000
to $10,000 each.

General Services small and minority business officials
informed us that General Services has not instituted any
formal programs to assist small and 'rity firms in obtaining
contracts in the areas of constructi., anagement. However,
these officials did state that there was an overall policy
to utilize small and minority firms whenever possible in pro-
curement actions.
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We were informed that General Services does not separately
record the number of minority firms involved in these 35 con-
struction management contracts; but at least one minority firm,
Parametric, Inc., through a joint venture, has obtained a con-
struction management contract. In addition, General Services
has recently issued a construction management contract under
the section 8(a) procurement program to Parametric, nc. A
General Services project official said that this minority
firm demonstrated its ability to perform by its past experience
related to construction management and its proposed management
plan for the construction management contract.

In UBM's statement of its attempts to obtain work, two
General Services projects were mentioned. We reviewed the
contract files for one of these projects and found that a
qualifications review parcel ranked UBM eighth out of a field
of 13, and we were told that UBM had not taken advantage of
available debriefings at which time the strengths and weak-
nesses of UBM's proposal could have been discussed.

We discussed our findings with the agencies involved
and their comments are reflected in this letter. As arranged
with your office, we are sending copies of this report to
the General Services Administration and VA, and unless you
publicly announ-c its contents earlier, no further distribu-
tion of this report will be made until 30 days from the date
of the report. Unless you notify us otherwise, at that time
we will send copies to other interested parties upon request.

As requested, we are returning the correspondence you
received on this matter.

Sincerely yours,

Comptroller General
of the Uited States

Enclosure
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